From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 4/26/2011 12:13:16 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢e)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PG&E pump storage app
Thanks.
----- Original Message -----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26,2611 12:11 PM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) <EBJ1(@pge.com>; Allen, Meredith <MEAe@pge.com>
Subject: RE: PG&E pump storage app

Erik or Meredith - can you get Sepideh what she needs ? Send her the
info on the CAIS project and the new pumped storage project.

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowiah@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:09 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: PG&E pump storage app

Hi Brian,

Mike is assigned to your pump storage application. Can you please send
me the filing? Is this the same project that received ARRA funding?
Thanks
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